

Normann Copenhagen is a Danish design company with the mission to create original and innovative products in a simple and contemporary design that withstands the test of time. Or in other words, to challenge conventional thinking and make the ordinary extraordinary through great design.

Established in 1999 by Jan Andersen and Poul Madsen, the Normann Copenhagen brand encompasses a wide and continuously growing collection of furniture, lighting, textiles, and home accessories.



Accessorizing

Enthused by spirited, confident individuals, who value quality and originality, Normann Copenhagen offers a vibrant selection of carefully thought-out accessories for all around the home. A wide-ranging collection of design favorites that find common ground in a ubiquitous element of play.

This element of play takes abode in the silhouette that makes you look again – the charming, inspiring and hospitable character of each design. Play resides in the surprise – the unexpected multi-functional or aesthetic twist. Play can be found hiding in the tactile texture that makes you want to touch and feel – delicate ripples in glass or an intriguing textile weave. Play is interwoven into the colors – sophisticated neutrals, powerful brights, and muted, intermediate shades are put together in ways you wouldn't expect.

Play is in the mix and the real fun starts when you become involved. Because accessorizing is personalizing, and the personal is essentially what makes it nice to be home. We hope to inspire you!

Normann Copenhagen It's nice to be home

Contents







- 08 Shorebirds
- 14 Little Bird
- 20 Ichi Ni San
- 22 Puffin
- 24 Tide Vase
- 26 Tombola Vase
- 28 Step Vase

- 30 Heima Candlesticks
- 32 Anolog Magazine Rack
- 34 Shaker Basket
- 36 Krenit Collection
- 42 Junto Collection
- 46 Obi Tableware
- 48 Salon Tray
- 49 Bent Box

- 50 Snooze Bed Linen
- 56 Slumber Bed Cover
- 58 Nic Nac Organizer
- 60 Pocket Organizer
- 62 Tales of Wood
- 64 Curve Hooks
- 68 Curve Mini Hooks







- 72 Dropit Hooks
- 74 Stone Hooks
- 75 Stick Hooks
- 76 Hoop Coat Rack
- 78 Play Coat Rack
- 80 Flip Mirror
- 82 Watch Me Clock
- 84 Bold Wall Clock

- 86 Shoehorn
- 90 Horizon Mirror
- 92 Ballo Toilet Brush
- 94 Pebble Collection
- 96 Craft Collection
- 100 Washing-up Bowl & Brush
- 101 Dustpan & Broom

- 102 Basic Collection
- 104 Normann Cutlery
- 106 Geo Vacuum Jug
- 108 Friends Salt & Pepper
- 109 Timber Trivet
- 110 Rainbow Trivet
- 112 Glass Collection
- 116 Astro Trays
- 118 Bell Opener

119 Index



Shorebirds

Elegant and Playful Birds

Since its introduction in 2014, the flock of Shorebirds has grown larger and larger. These characterful coastal birds are designed by the Icelandic designer Sigurjón Pálsson and come in three sizes.

The largest of the birds is inspired by the curlew, with its long neck and distinguished, downward bent beak. It is an aristocratic creature. Its long legs take slow, well-considered steps while looking cautiously around. The middle-sized bird is alert and active like a redshank. This elegant bird is often to be found with other wading birds. Finally, we have the sandpiper; A sociable little bird, often to be found in a large flock.





Collection



 SHOREBIRD SMALL

 H 7,5 x L 11,5 x D 4,5 cm

 Oak, Powder Coated Steel

 ●
 Oak / White

 ●
 Oak / Black

 ●
 Rose / Black

 ●
 Yellow / Black



Blue / BlackGreen / Black





SHOREBIRD LARGE H 14 x L 22 x D 6,5 cm Oak, Powder Coated Steel ○ Oak / White ● Oak / Black ● Dusty Green / Black



SHOREBIRD SMALL H 7,5 x L 11,5 x D 4,5 cm Oak, Powder Coated Steel ○ White / White ● Black / Black



SHOREBIRD MEDIUM H 11 x L 15 x D 5,5 cm Oak, Powder Coated Steel ○ White / White ● Black / Black



SHOREBIRD LARGE H 14 x L 22 x D 6,5 cm Oak, Powder Coated Steel ○ White / White ● Black / Black



SHOREBIRD SMALL H 7,5 x L 11,5 x D 4,5 cm Walnut, Brass-plated Steel Walnut / Brass



SHOREBIRD MEDIUM H 11 x L 15 x D 5,5 cm Walnut, Brass-plated Steel Walnut / Brass



SHOREBIRD LARGE H 14 x L 22 x D 6,5 cm Walnut, Brass-plated Steel Walnut / Brass





Little Bird

Tweet Tweet

Little Bird is a range of irresistible decorative figures designed by designer Jan Christian Delfs. The simple, but expressive, design represents a wellbalanced mix of purity, abstraction, minimalism, and, not least, cuteness. The birds come in six different sizes and as a clear collector's item, Little Bird is sold individually so the flock of birds can continuously grow.





Collection



LITTLE BIRD 3 CM H 3 x Ø 2,5 cm Oak Oak Light Pink



LITTLE BIRD 4,5 CM H 4,5 X Ø 3,5 CM OAK OAK INK BLUE



LITTLE BIRD 5 CM H 5 X Ø 2,5 CM OAK OAK MAGENTA



LITTLE BIRD 7 CM H 7 X Ø 3,8 CM OAK OAK BLUE



LITTLE BIRD 10 CM H 10 X Ø 5,2 CM OAK OAK YELLOW



LITTLE BIRD 13,5 CM H 13,5 X Ø 6 CM OAK OAK DARK BLUE



LITTLE BIRD 3 CM H 3 X Ø 2,5 CM WALNUT WALNUT



LITTLE BIRD 4,5 CM H 4,5 X Ø 3,5 CM WALNUT WALNUT



LITTLE BIRD 5 CM H 5 X Ø 2,5 CM WALNUT WALNUT



LITTLE BIRD 7 CM H 7 X Ø 3,8 CM WALNUT WALNUT







LITTLE BIRD 13,5 CM H 13,5 X Ø 6 CM WALNUT WALNUT



Ichi Ni San

Small in Size, but Big in Personality





ICHI NI SAN - ICHI H 15 x Ø 6,7 cm Ash Stained Ash



ICHI NI SAN – NI H 12 x Ø 8,8 cm Ash Stained Ash



ICHI NI SAN - SAN H 9 x Ø 10,7 cm Ash Stained Ash





Puffin

Harbingers of Spring

Designer Sigurjón Pálsson has portrayed the puffin, which marks the coming of spring each year in his Icelandic hometown. With this endearing little wooden figure, he has captured the sympathetic and slightly melancholic expression that makes this charismatic bird so loveable.



PUFFIN H 16 x L 9 x D 10 cm Birch \bigcirc Black/White

Tide Vase

Waves of the Sea

The raw nature of the Danish North Sea, with its strong winds and currents, has served as inspiration for the Tide Vase. Its dynamic shape mimics the movement of waves while its grooved surface resembles ripples in the sand, creating a semitransparent effect.



TIDE VASE H 12 H 12 x L 11 x D 8 cm Glass Blue



TIDE VASE H 18 H 18 x L 16 x D 11,5 cm Glass Blue



TIDE VASE H 28 H 28 x L 21 x D 12 cm Glass Blue





Tombola Vase A Game of Chance

Tombola is a game of chance. A pool of tickets is mixed together, after which an arbitrary set of tickets is pulled out at random. The Tombola Vase came to life in much the same way. Building blocks based on eight abstract shapes were combined in a random order to produce the glass vase's unique surface structure. The reliefs in the colored glass play with light and shadow, giving Tombola an artistic character.



TOMBOLA VASE H 17 H 17 x Ø 17,5 cm Mouth-blown glass Rose



TOMBOLA VASE H 31 H 31 x Ø 17,5 cm Mouth-blown glass Grey

Step Vase

Step by Step

The shapes of the Step Vases have been built up – step by step – from horizontal layers, which come together to give the vases their gorgeous surface texture and dazzling appearance. Soft and flowing silhouettes provide contrast to the pattern's straight lines, creating balance in the design. As the vases are not completely circular, the nature of each vase is in constant flux, all depending on your angle of view.



STEP VASE H 16 H 16 x L 22 x D 19,5 cm Molded fully colored glass Brown



STEP VASE H 23 H 23 x L 23 x D 17 cm Molded fully colored glass Blue



STEP VASE H 16 H 31 x L 20 x D 14 cm Molded fully colored glass O Clear Brown





Heima Candlesticks

Created for Coziness

Inspired by the Nordic culture of using candlelight and the cast iron arts and crafts of the 1950s, Francis Cayouette has created candlesticks that feature a recognizable design and pay tribute to industrial craftsmanship and to the Nordic traditions. The uneven, almost cold surface gives the Heima Candlestick character, while the rounded shapes make the design modern. The minimalist candlesticks are sculptural and make an elegant and stylish accompaniment to both modern and classic decors.



HEIMA 4-ARMED Candlestick H 20,4 x L 13,8 x D 13,2 cm Cast Iron ● Black HEIMA TEALIGHT Holder H 4,3 x Ø 10 cm Cast Iron ● Black



HEIMA CANDLESTICK Holder H 6,5 x Ø 8 cm Cast Iron ● Black



HEIMA BLOCK CANDLE Holder H 4,3 x Ø 13 cm Cast Iron ● Black



Analog Magazine Rack

A Modern and Underplayed Magazine Rack

Analog has a modern and underplayed design, which allows beautiful printed matter to come into its own. The inspiration for Analog is taken from the digital world. The magazine rack's hole-patterned sides are inspired by the computer equipment of the 90's that had similar perforations for cooling down the electronics.



ANALOG MAGAZINE RACK H 36,5 x L 40 x D 23,5 cm Powder Coated Steel O White • Black

Shaker Basket

Minimalistic, Graphical Lines and Functionality

Made from simple, bent plywood, Shaker Basket draws inspiration from the iconic American shaker style that celebrates functionality, simplicity and beauty. Shaker is a storage basket comprising clean and pleasant lines and can be used anywhere storage is needed, for spare blankets, toys, books, magazines and much more.



SHAKER BASKET 40 x 40 cm Bent plywood Sand Warm Grey



Krenit Collection

Iconic Design

With a simple and pure expression, the Krenit range is a contemporary classic that enables a perfect interplay between function and aesthetics. Its characteristic sharp edge creates a balance between material and form, giving the bowl its classic yet contemporary expression. Its shape has set the trend for later designs of bowls, and the shape of the bowl is just as perfectly suited for the home today as back in 1953.


Collection



KRENIT BOWL Ø 8,4 H 4,1 x Ø 8,4 cm / 10 cl Steel ○ White ● Red ● Grey ● Sand ● Dusty Green



KRENIT BOWL Ø 8,4 H 4,1 x Ø 8,4 cm / 10 cl Steel ⊕ Silver ● Gold



 KRENIT BOWL Ø 12,5

 H 5,9 x Ø 12,5 cm / 30 cl

 Steel

 ○
 White
 Red

 ●
 Grey
 Sand

 ●
 Dusty Green



KRENIT BOWL Ø 12,5 H 5,9 x Ø 12,5 cm / 30 cl Steel (● Silver ● Gold



 KRENIT BOWL Ø 16

 H 7,1 x Ø 16 cm / 60 cl

 Steel

 ○ White
 Red

 ● Grey
 Sand

 ● Dusty Green





 KRENIT BOWL Ø 25

 H 14 x Ø 25 cm / 3,5 L

 Steel

 White
 Red

 Grey
 Sand

 Dusty Green





 KRENIT BOWL Ø 38

 H 12 x Ø 38 cm / 7,1 L

 Steel

 O White
 Red

\cup	v v mue	-	neu
	Grey		Sand
	Dusty (Green	



KRENIT BOWL Ø 38 H 12 x Ø 38 cm / 7,1 L Steel ● Silver ● Gold









Junto Collection

Fiesta de Tapas

Simon Legald's Junto series is inspired by traditional Spanish ceramics. The design is both rigorous and soft, with a hearty, hand-made feel from its rustic, fired terracotta. The range adds up to 12 pieces making it equipped for many enjoyable dinners.

Use Junto separately or mix and match it with your existing porcelain. The earthy red colors of fired terracotta bring depth and glow to the interior, and introduce a touch of southern warmth to your table.

Collection



JUNTO DISH Ø 9,5 H 3 x Ø 9,5 cm Terracotta Terracotta



JUNTO DISH Ø 12 H 3,3 x Ø 12 cm Terracotta Terracotta



JUNTO DISH Ø 14 H 3,5 x Ø 14 cm Terracotta Terracotta



JUNTO DISH Ø 15,5 H 4 x Ø 15,5 cm Terracotta Terracotta



JUNTO CUP

H 9 x Ø 8 cm

Terracotta

Terracotta

JUNTO OIL BOTTLE H 17 x Ø 5,5 cm Terracotta Terracotta



JUNTO CARAFE H 28,5 x Ø 8,5 cm Terracotta Terracotta



JUNTO VINEGAR BOTTLE H 17 x Ø 5,5 cm Terracotta Terracotta



JUNTO BOWL Ø 8 H 6 x Ø 8 cm Terracotta Terracotta



JUNTO BOWL Ø 10 H 6,5 x Ø 10 cm Terracotta Terracotta



JUNTO BOWL Ø 15 H 9,5 x Ø 15 cm Terracotta Terracotta







Obi Tableware

Everyday Design with Character

Obi is a functional, everyday design with character. The shape is hearty and organic, characterized by a delightful, curvy silhouette.

The series' distinctive porcelain cups with silicone belts are joined by bowls and deep plates that share the same soft design idiom. Perfect for the breakfast table, soups, salads, and snacks.







OBI CUP H 8,2 x Ø 8,3 cm / 180 ml Porcelain Blush Grey Sand



OBI MUG H 11 x Ø 9,3 cm / 360 ml Porcelain Blush Grey Sand



OBI BOWL Ø 11 H 5 x Ø 11 cm Porcelain Blush Grey Sand



OBI BOWL Ø 14 H 7 x Ø 14 cm Porcelain Blush Grey Sand



OBI DISH Ø 20 H 4 x Ø 20 cm Porcelain ● Blush ● Grey ● Sand

Salon Tray

Serving Trays with a French Twist





SALON TRAY Ø 24 Ø 24 cm Birch Wood, Rattan Weave Rust Black



SALON TRAY Ø 35

Rust Black

Ø 35 cm



SALON TRAY Ø 40 Ø 40 cm Birch Wood, Rattan Weave Birch Wood, Rattan Weave Rust Black

Bent Box

Stackable Geometric Boxes





BENT BOX H 5 x L 23,5 x D 14,5 cm Birch Veneer Pale Rose Orange Rust Elm Green



Snooze Bed Linen

A Reflection of a Mood

The Snooze Bed Linen range revolves around what we do in bed. It comprises five different sets of bed linen in dreamy colors with small embroidered symbols. Each represents a specific mood that applies to how you feel in bed. The embroidered symbols differ from pillow to duvet but interact as a little tale, but you can also turn the embroidery downwards and you have yourself a simple, plaincolored bed linen set.

Collection



SNOOZE BED LINEN DEEP SLEEP SINGLE Duvet L 200 x D 140 cm Duvet L 220 x D 140 cm Pillow L 60 x D 63 cm O White



SNOOZE BED LINEN LAZY MORNING SINGLE Duvet L 200 x D 140 cm Duvet L 220 x D 140 cm Pillow L 60 x D 63 cm Warm Grey



SNOOZE BED LINEN SASSY CHIC SINGLE Duvet L 200 x D 140 cm Duvet L 220 x D 140 cm Pillow L 60 x D 63 cm Lilac



SNOOZE BED LINEN SWEET NECTAR SINGLE Duvet L 200 x D 140 cm Duvet L 220 x D 140 cm Pillow L 60 x D 63 cm Pale Yellow



SNOOZE BED LINEN DREAMY MOON SINGLE Duvet L 200 x D 140 cm Duvet L 220 x D 140 cm Pillow L 60 x D 63 cm Cloudy Grey









Slumber Bed Cover

Casual Elegance

Woven patterns and harmonious tone-in-tone shades characterize the Slumber range, which brings the luxurious look of jacquard to soft and comfortable bed covers. The bed covers' gentle color compositions and tactile patterns of wickerwork, wiggles and fading lines, have an almost hypnotic and calming effect, making them the perfect bedroom accessory.







SLUMBER BED COVER WIGGLE H 250 x L 250 cm 65% Polyester, 35% Cotton Rose



SLUMBER BED COVER FADING STRIPES H 250 x L 250 cm 65% Polyester, 35% Cotton Dark Blue



Nic Nac Organizer

Keep Your Things in Order

Nic Nac is a multi-functional storage series in a light design that makes it easy to keep order in all the small things that are useful to have close at hand. In Nic Nac, Nicholai Wiig Hansen has combined his passion for a stringent, industrial look with refined details, which give the design a balanced expression.

Use Nic Nac for everything from office supplies, keys, and make-up, to the serving of snacks, as a fruit bowl, or for storing cooking oils in the kitchen.



NIC NAC ORGANIZER 1

H 4 x L 10,5 x D 10,5 cm

○ White ● Black

Powder Coated Steel



White



Black



NIC NAC ORGANIZER 3 H 4 x L 22 x D 11 cm Powder Coated Steel O White Black



NIC NAC ORGANIZER 4 H 6 x L 22,5 x D 22,5 cm Powder Coated Steel White Black



NIC NAC ORGANIZER 5 H 4 x L 34 x D 23 cm Powder Coated Steel White Black



Pocket Organizer

Versatile and Decorative Storage Solution



POCKET ORGANIZER 1 H 8 x L 16 x D 7,3 cm Plastic O White Grey Black POCKET ORGANIZER 2 H 10 x L 13 x D 5,4 cm Plastic O White Grey Black POCKET ORGANIZER 3 H 14 x L 10 x D 7,3 cm Plastic O White Grey Black



POCKET ORGANIZER 4 H 19 x L 28 x D 8,8 cm Plastic O White Grey Black

Tales of Wood Office Bin

Decorative, Wooden Office Bin

The Tales of Wood office bin adds exclusivity and elegance to both the home office and the workplace. A refined, tapered shape stands in contrast to the organic curves of the design, while lending a light and stable expression. Everything unnecessary has been removed from the design in order to focus on the silhouette and material itself and bring out its best properties.



TALES OF WOOD OFFICE BIN H 34 x L 35,5 x D 26 cm Lacquered Veneer Oak Walnut





Curve Hooks

Simple, Decorative and Functional

The Curve Hooks designed by Peter Johansen have a classic, uncomplicated and intuitive shape of a hook. The faceted rounding breaks up the simple feel and gives an edge to the slightly oversized design. Curve is a hook in its most traditional and symbolic form. It can easily accommodate many kinds of items, such as clothes, bags and accessories.







CURVE HOOK H 17,7 x L 5,3 x D 10 cm Lacquered Ash Veneer O White Ash Black Walnut Blue

Curve Mini Hooks

An Elegant, Metallic Hook

Just like the original Curve Hooks, the Curve Mini Hooks combine the classic shape of a hook with a contemporary, timeless design. A smaller, metallic version of the original Curve Hook, Curve Mini offers an equally functional and aesthetic storage solution suitable for the bathroom, kitchen or hallway.



CURVE MINI HOOKS H 5,8 x L 2,1 x D 3 cm Anodized aluminum Mat Black Mat Silver Mat Gold Mat Brown Silver








Dropit Hooks

A Small Piece of Art for the Wall

The wooden, drop-shaped hooks by design studio Asshoff & Brogård boast a strong visual expression and exquisite finish. Dropit symbolises a touch of both the fashionable and the dramatic, whilst at the same time having a simple and recognisable shape. Hang a single drop on the wall or create a characterful pattern using several Dropit Hooks.



DROPIT HOOKS 2 PCS SMALL H 7,7 x L 5 x D 8 cm Wood ○ White ● Black ● Oak DROPIT HOOKS 2 PCS LARGE H 9,3 × L 6 × D 8,7 cm Wood White • Black • Oak

Stone Hooks

A Unique Piece of Nature





STONE HOOKS 2 PCS H 12,5 x Ø 7 cm Icelandic Lava Stone, Aluminum Grey

Stick Hooks

Architecture-Inspired Hooks



STICKS HOOKS 2 PCS H 14,5 x L 15,5 x D 12,5 cm Oak ● Black ● Oak



Hoop Coat Rack

Soft Shapes and Sharp Function

The Hoop Coat Rack by MSDS Studio is a multifunctional coat rack in a soft and concise design comprised of oval shapes. With pegs shaped as hoops rather than hooks, the coat rack's hollow spaces offer an additional place to hang accessories. The delicate hoops are made from metal, combining a thin profile with a strong hold, while the wooden component adds depth and texture to the design.



HOOP COAT RACK H 10,5 x L 81,5 x D 5,3 cm Powder Coated Steel, Ash White Black

Play Coat Rack

A Characterful, Playful Expression





 PLAY COAT RACK

 H 17,2 x L 60 x D 6,3 cm

 Oak

 ● Oak
 ● Shadow





Flip Mirror

A Simple and Functional Table Mirror

Flip Mirror by Javier Moreno Studio offers a simple and functional table mirror that includes several functions and has a delightfully organic mode of expression. Flip can be turned up, down, and rotated 360 degrees. The tray design of the base means that Flip is both a traditional mirror and an easy and simple storage utility for your bits and bobs. The softness of the silhouette contrasts the glass and steel materials and gives Flip a friendly and accommodating expression.





FLIP MIRROR H 34,5 x L 28 x D 19,5 cm Powder Coated Steel, Glass Mirror Steel

Watch Me Clock

Graphic Sense of Time

The Watch Me wall clock is modern in its design and is a clock that will undoubtedly attract attention in a room. Hence the name "Watch Me", which indicates that this almost calls to your eyes.



WATCH ME CLOCK Ø 28,5 cm Powder Coated Aluminum O White • Black



Bold Wall Clock Plump and Rounded Shapes

Bold is a graphic wall clock, designed by the Swedish designer Jonas Wagell. The design clearly references the world of typography, in which a font can be made bold to stand out and attract the eye. That's where the clock gets its name, Bold, from. The face and hands of the clock have plump, rounded shapes that soften up the otherwise minimalistic and industrial design.



BOLD WALL CLOCK Ø 35 cm Steel, Aluminum () White





Shoehorn

Slender, Sturdy and Sculptural

Flexibility and functionality are the essence of this shoehorn designed by Nis Øllgaard. The perfect marriage of function and form, Shoehorn is designed to fit perfectly in the hand for a natural, user-friendly experience, and comes with a practical magnetic mounting fixture, making it easy to hang on the wall.









Horizon Mirror

Mirror and Storage Combined



HORIZON MIRROR ROUND D 14,3 x Ø 34 cm Powder Coated Steel, Glass Mirror O White Grey



HORIZON MIRROR HORIZONTAL H 40 x L 80 x D 17 cm Powder Coated Steel, Glass Mirror O White Grey



HORIZON MIRROR VERTICAL H 80 x L 40 x D 17 cm Powder Coated Steel, Glass Mirror O White Grey

Ballo Toilet Brush

The Dancing Toilet Brush

Ballo offers a fun and playful take on a toilet brush. The characteristic design arose from playing with the concept of balance. Ballo creates a surprising, whimsical experience for its users and offers an aesthetic solution to the functional bathroom necessity.



BALLO TOILET BRUSH H 50 x D 22 x Ø 22 cm Plastic ● Black ● Light Grey



BALLO BRUSH HEAD H 12,5 x Ø 7,5 cm Plastic ● Black ● Light Grey



Pebble Collection

Aesthetic Cheese Serving

Pebble is a collection for serving cheese designed with an eye for elegant visual presentation. The collection comprises four different utensils and a serving board in two sizes. Pebble is designed to combine the functionality of serving utensils with a contemporary, elegant design.



PEBBLE CHEESE FORK H 21,7 x L 1,4 x D 1,4 cm Stainless Steel, Ceramic Coating, Silicone Handles Black



Black



PEBBLE CHEESE PLANE H 20 x L 7,4 x D 2 cm Stainless Steel, Ceramic Coating, Silicone Handles ● Black



PEBBLE BOARD SMALL H 12,7 x L 30 x D 1,2 cm Marble Black



PEBBLE BOARD LARGE H 18,9 x L 30 x D 1,2 cm Marble Black





Craft Collection

An Exclusive Range of Kitchen Utensils

Crafted from solid oak and robust marble, the Craft Collection comprises a range of kitchen utensils where excellent quality, exclusive natural materials and functionality goes hand in hand. The Craft Collection adds a luxurious Scandinavian feel to your kitchen decor.

Collection



CRAFT SALT & PEPPER SHAKER H 9,3 x Ø 3,7 cm Marble O White Black



 $\begin{array}{l} \textbf{CRAFT SALT MILL} \\ \textbf{H 18 x } \emptyset \text{ 6,7 cm} \\ \textbf{Oak, Marble, Ceramic} \\ \textbf{CrushGrind} \circledast \\ \textbf{\bigcirc} \quad \textbf{White} \end{array}$



CRAFT PEPPER MILL H 18 x \emptyset 6,7 cm Oak, Marble, Ceramic CrushGrind® \bullet Black



CRAFT SALT MILL H 27 x Ø 7,5 cm Oak, Marble, Ceramic CrushGrind® O White



CRAFT PEPPER MILL H 27 x Ø 7,5 cm Oak, Marble, Ceramic CrushGrind® Black



CRAFT PAPER TOWEL HOLDER H 32,5 x Ø 14 cm Oak, Marble O White Black



CRAFT CELLAR H 4,5 x Ø 6,4 cm Marble \bigcirc White



CRAFT MORTAR & PESTLE H 7,5 x Ø 13 cm Oak, Marble ○ White ● Black



Washing-up Bowl & Brush

Equally Functional and Aesthetic





WASHING-UP BOWL H 28 x L 28 x D 14 cm Rubber ● Grey ● Red ● Black



L 26 cm Beech, Natural Bristles Beech

Dustpan & Broom

Iconic Cleaning Design





DUSTPAN & BROOM H 32 x L 24 x D 24 cm Plastic ● Light Grey ● Dark Grey ● Black



Basic Collection

Raw Form and Basic Function



BASIC FOIL CUTTER H 5,8 x L 4,4 cm Silicone, Titanium Coated Stainless Steel Stonze



BASIC WINE POURER H 10,6 x L 3 cm Silicone, Titanium Coated Stainless Steel Bronze BASIC CORKSCREW H 13,6 x L 3 cm Silicone, Titanium Coated Stainless Steel

Bronze

103



Normann Cutlery

Simple Form, Perfect Use

Comprising a knife, fork, tablespoon and teaspoon, the Normann Cutlery is carefully designed to have a balanced expression and a perfect use.



NORMANN FORK 6 PACK L 20,4 cm Stainless Steel Steel



NORMANN KNIFE 6 PACK L 22,7 cm Stainless Steel Steel



NORMANN SPOON 6 PACK L 19,2 cm Stainless Steel Steel



NORMANN TEASPOON 6 PACK L 14,7 cm Stainless Steel Steel



NORMANN CUTLERY 16 PACK L 20,4 / 22,7 / 19,2 / 14,7 cm Stainless Steel



Geo Vacuum Jug

Geometric, Edgy Design

A minimalist design featuring masculine, sharp edges fused with bright and lively color combinations. Geo Vacuum Jug designed by Nicholai Wiig Hansen has a rigid and geometric shape which has been stripped of all unnecessary details to unveil a stylistic design, and holds warm and cold drinks in a stylish way.



GEO VACUUM JUG 1 L H 20 x Ø 16,5 cm / 1 L Plastic O White Delack Grey



GEO VACUUM JUG1L H 20 x Ø 16,5 cm / 1 L Plastic O () White / Silver O White / Gold O Grey / Silver Black / Gold



GEO VACUUM JUG 1,5 L H 29,5 x Ø 16,5 cm / 1,5 L Plastic ○ ① White / Silver ● ③ Black / Gold

Friends Salt & Pepper

Quirky, Characterful Friends





FRIENDS SALT & PEPPER H 11 x Ø 7 cm Porcelain ● ◯ Black/White
Timber Trivet

Decorative Oak Trivets





TIMBER TRIVET H 18 x L 20 x D 3 cm Oak Oak

Rainbow Trivet

Colorful and Functional Trivet





RAINBOW TRIVET H 18,5 x L 8 x D 1,3 cm Nylon Grey





Glass Collection

Scandinavian Design in High-Quality Glass









 $\begin{array}{c} \textbf{ROCKING GLASS 4 PCS} \\ \textbf{H 8 x } \emptyset \text{ 9 cm } / \text{ 25 cl} \\ \textbf{Glass} \\ \bigcirc \text{ Clear} \end{array}$



WHISKEY GLASS 2 PCS H 8 x Ø 7 cm / 30 cl Glass O Clear







Astro Tray Delicate and Timeless Serving Trays





ASTRO TRAY 12X12 H 2 x L 12 x D 12 cm Oak Oak



ASTRO TRAY 12X20 H 2 x L 20 x D 12 cm Oak Oak



ASTRO TRAY 32X20 H 2 x L 32 x D 20 cm Oak Oak

Bell Opener

Next Round Please





BELL OPENER H 15,2 x Ø 5,5 cm Stainless Steel Gold Black

Index

32	Analog Magazine Rack	58	Nic Nac Organizer
116	Astro Tray	104	Normann Cutlery
92	Ballo Toilet Brush	46	Obi Collection
102	Basic Collection	94	Pebble Collection
118	Bell Opener	78	Play Coat Rack
49	Bent Box	60	Pocket Organizer
84	Bold Wall Clock	22	Puffin
28	Step Vase	110	Rainbow Trivet
96	Craft Collection	48	Salon Tray
64	Curve Hooks	34	Shaker Basket
68	Curve Mini Hooks	86	Shoehorn
72	Dropit Hooks	08	Shorebirds
101	Dustpan & Broom	56	Slumber Bed Cover
80	Flip Mirror	50	Snooze Bed Linen
108	Friends Salt & Pepper	28	Step Vase
106	Geo Vacuum Jug	75	Stick Hooks
112	Glass Collection	74	Stone Hooks
30	Heima Collection	62	Tales of Wood
76	Hoop Coat Rack	24	Tide Vase
90	Horizon Mirror	109	Timber Trivet
20	Ichi Ni San	26	Tombola Vase
42	Junto Collection	82	Watch Me Clock
36	Krenit Collection	100	Washing-up Bowl & Brush
14	Litte Bird		







Share your experience @normanncph #normanncopenhagen

Normann Copenhagen Niels Hemmingsens Gade 12 1153 København K Headquarters: +45 35 55 44 59 normann@normann-copenhagen.com normann-copenhagen.com

normann-copenhagen.com